
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order No: 135565463 from : Mersey and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust
Kahmael Smith <Kahmael.Smith@merseywestlancs.nhs.uk> Thu, Oct 23, 2025 at 4:39 PM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Perfect, thanks 😊

 

                                                     

Kind regards,

Kahmael Smith

Buyer

Purchasing and Supplies Department

Mersey & West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

Knowsley Community College

E: kahmael.smith@merseywestlancs.nhs.uk | Twitter: @MWLFinance_Info T: 01516765454

 

I work Monday – Friday, 09:00am – 17:00pm and can be contacted by MS Teams and e-mail.
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Don’t buy it, don’t bin it, WARP-IT

 

NHS Shared Business Services: T: 0303 123 11 77 | E: SBS-W.e invoicingqueries@nhs.net | https://nhssbs.support.tradeshift.com/

 

If you have any discrepancies with your NHS Supply Chain (Materials Management) order please report it on this link, within 48hrs of your scheduled delivery date: click
here

 

All supplier representatives must register any visits to the Trust on www.miaweb.co.uk. Meetings will be cancelled if the supplier representative has not registered
the appointment.  Cold calling is strictly prohibited.

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 21 October 2025 17:01
To: Kahmael Smith <Kahmael.Smith@MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: 135565463 from : Mersey and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

 

Hello

 

Good afternoon

 

Thank you for your order, 135565463  .
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I am currentley processing this now but do need to advise you we currently have changed the supplier of our BIS EEG SENSORS so the part you require 4610010 is no longer
available.

 

I have attached some information below for you on the new supplier ones.

 

The original version, 4610010 was priced at £265.00 for 25 (£10.60 each)

The new manufacturer supplier, 4610030, is priced at £90.10 for 10 (£9.01 each)

 

So a saving of £1.59 per sensor.

 

This change has been made to ensure a consistent supply and to provide a more cost-effective solution, whilst maintaining the quality and compatibility you expect. 
Medlinket also offers a wider range of EEG sensor variants and sensor‑to‑monitor adapter cables.  

 

Please advise if your happy for us to proceed with part number 4310030?

 

Kind Regards 

Aqib Majeed 

Office Administrator 

Viamed Ltd. 

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk 

Email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk 

Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542 

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582 

 

Check out our product portfolio at: 
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www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio 

 

Meet us at MEDICA 2025: 

17th – 20th November, Düsseldorf 

UK Pavilion – Hall 16, Stand H03-1 

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd 

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd 

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer 

----------------- 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. 

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. 

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

 

 

On Tue, Oct 21, 2025 at 4:41 PM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>
Date: Tue, 21 Oct 2025 at 16:34
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Subject: Purchase Order No: 135565463 from : Mersey and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
https://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=7b7e22e5bd

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

21/10/25 16:35
Priority: High

Order No:         135565463

Customer Name: Mersey and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

Customer Address: Whiston Hospital, Warrington Road, Prescot, Merseyside, L35 5DR, England

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not
the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.
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